

Community Corrections

County of Yolo

PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211

JUVENILE DETENTION
ibson Road
A 95776
320
S1-1211
Email: probation@yolocounty.org



Brent Cardall Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

MINUTES

Monday, May 8, 2017, 1:30 pm - 3:30 pm

County Administration Building
Atrium Training Room
625 Court St., Woodland CA 95695

CCP Members, Executive Committee:

Brent Cardall, Chief Probation Officer, Jeff Reisig, District Attorney, Tracie Olson, Public Defender, Ed Prieto, Sheriff, Karen Larsen, HHSA, Shawn Landry, Court Executive Officer, Yolo Superior Court and John Miller, Winters Police Chief.

Voting Alternates/Staff Present:

Nate Palmer, Lucas Robles, Cori Eden, Carolyn West, Pete Smith, Chris Leibforth, Jonathan Raven, Dan Fruchtenicht, Cristina Vazquez, Alina Mangru, Jim Provenza, Tom Haynes, Carrie Scarlata, Rosario Ruiz-Dark, Carrie Scarlata, Amara Pickens, Jennifer Cross, Fernando Mata, Christina Andrade Lemus, Marc Nigel, Lori Perez and Lisa Howard.

- 1. Call to Order and Introductions The May 8, 2017, meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) was called to order at 1:30 pm.
- 2. Approval of Agenda Motion: Tracie Olson, Second:, Shawn Landry Vote: Passes unanimously: 7:0
- Approval of Minutes from April 10, 2017 Motion: Karen Larsen, Second: Ed Prieto, Vote: Passes unanimously 7:0
- 4. Updates
 - a. Santa Cruz County Program Visit Fruchtenicht

Deputy Chief Fruchtenicht gave update on his recent visit to Santa Cruz County Probation. Good meeting... however, they do things very different than Yolo. All officers are trained in Effective Practices In Community Supervision (EPICS). They use this risk assessment tool on all probationers, and focus mainly on the criminogenic need of the offender and getting them engaged in programs. They focus mainly on high risk felony populations while banking a large amount of their moderate to low offenders. Chief Cardall explained we supervise all populations; high, moderate and low. After much discussion the question is "are they obtaining better recidivism rates than we are?"

Chief states he doesn't think so. When Santa Cruz is only targeting high risk offenders than we are not comparing equal case loads. We are doing much better with accountability of our probationers, engagement in programs for all population and public safety.

Dan Fruchtenicht and Nate Palmer will use the UCR stat comparison for Santa Cruz and Yolo and report back to the group.

5. Yolo County Day Reporting Center Program Presentation – Sacramento County Office of Education, Marc Nigel

Mr. Nigel gave the Yolo County Day Reporting Center 2017 Program Report. He provided a PowerPoint presentation that included, outcomes, analysis and overview of participants of the Day Reporting Center Woodland and West Sacramento locations from 2013 – 2107. Each member received the program report handout.

- 6. Review options and select process for contracting for Day Reporting Center Program services, in anticipation of the current contract (either VI.A or VI.B):
 - A. Authorize Probation/Yolo CCP DRC Steering Committee to issue a request for proposal for the Yolo County Day Reporting Center services; **OR**
 - B. Waive the competitive selection process and contract with the current provider, Sacramento County Office of Education (SCOE), to provide Day Reporting services. Under the County of Yolo Contracting and Purchasing Policies, a competitive selection process may be waived when the contract is with a federal, state of local government. Provide direction for the term of contract, between one and three years.

Probation will contact Napa County and request to compare the DRC BSCC Recidivism outcomes to the Yolo DRC. Discussion will continue at our June meeting.

7. Sheriff's In–Custody Tablet Presentation – Wolfe

Ms. Wolfe presented a PowerPoint overview of the pilot program with the Edovo tablets. This was a six month pilot project and the tablets have been a huge success for the inmates. The inmates have been very motivated in use of the tablets and many have completed reentry programs to assist them in their rehabilitation efforts. The six month pilot project that was initially funded through the CCP and will end 6/30/17. The cost for a one year contract with Edovo will be \$43,000. Future discussion regarding program cost.

- 8. Approve CCP Strategic Plan: Request for Quotes for Environmental Scan of CCP Funded Strategies (Attachment B)
 - A. Review establishment of RFQ Steering Committee of CCP Departments

Officer Fruchtenicht went over the CCP: Strategic Plan Timeline. All members are in agreement to move forward with the approval of the Environmental Scan RFQ Scope. Dan will request volunteers to assist on the subcommittee. Motion: Tracie Olson, Second: Karen Larsen, Vote: Passes unanimously 7:0

9. Approve Community Corrections Partnership Recommended Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18 (in Attachment C: 2017-18 Recommended Budget)

Chief Cardall went over the proposed 2017-18 CCP Recommended Budget including reductions that will need to take place. CAO Blacklock suggested being mindful that this is simply a starting point for today's discussion. He suggested possibly waiting on the states May revise and move forward once we have that information. Members were in agreement to prepare a line item budget comparison review and continue our discussion in July. Motion was made to postpone budget approval until July. Motion: Ed Prieto, Second: Jeff Reisig, Vote Passes unanimously 7:0

- 10. Public Comment no public comment.
- 11. Request Future Agenda Items:
 - A. DRC Contract Discussion
 - B. CCP Analyst Position
- 12. Next Meeting: **June 5, 2017,** (please note: date change to June 5th) at 1:30 p.m. in the Atrium Training Room of the County Administration Building
- 13. Adjournment Motion: Ed Prieto, Second: Jeff Reisig, the meeting was adjourned at 3:30 p.m.

Minutes Taken/Transcribed by: Lisa Howard, Secretary to Chief Probation Officer, Brent Cardall